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Solicitation 22-65M-001 - Stadium Athletic Equipment

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: BSN Crossover Zone Protector

What sizes are you looking for on the BSN Crossover Zone Protector?

7.5' W x 30'L

7.5' W x 40'L

7.5' W x 50'L

15' W x 30'L

15' W x 40'L

15' W x 50'L

Answer: 15'W x 40'L Is the correct size

09/21/2021

Q2 Question: Pit Garages

You are asking for 4 pit garages? What sizes are you looking for? Are you looking them to fit the S4

pole vault and High jump pits? If so are you looking for 2 of each size or all different sizes?

Answer: Two - Pole vault garages.  One for each site.

09/21/2021

Q3 Question: Alum & Polymer Platforms

You are asking for Aluminum and Polymer platforms? Again which pits are you looking for those for?

The ones listed on the bid or do you have other pits you need them for as well? If so what size?

Answer: Looking for pricing on both aluminum and polymer. One platform for Pole Vault and One

platform for High Jump at each location.

09/21/2021

Q4 Question: Gill Pit Stop

You have a qty of 4 for the pit stop are you looking for High jump or pole vault or two of each?

Answer: We do not need pit stops.  Anchors will be installed at a later date.

09/21/2021
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